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Current Status Regarding Palm Beach County’s Repairs to the
George Bush Boulevard Bridge

As both the Office of the City Manager and that of Director of Public Works
Missie Barletto continues to experience numerous inquiries relative to the status
of Palm Beach County’s repair schedule for the George Bush Boulevard Bridge,
we continue to remain dependent on the County’s Department of Engineering
relative to current status and schedule for resumption of normal operations.

As referenced in the attached electronic mail message from Assistant County
Engineer Joanne Keller, the facility continues to be evaluated by a consulting
expert on bascule bridges. It has likewise been determined at least one of the
existing bearings will need to be replaced. The bearing is made from a material
that is difficult to obtain. For this reason, the repair is expected to take at least
six weeks.

Leadership of Palm Beach County requests that inquiries regarding the status
of the George Bush Boulevard Bridge be made by contacting the Palm County
Engineering Action Center at (561) 684-4012.

Anticipated Schedule to Administer Water and Wastewater Utility
Rate Structure

As city administration prepares to finalize ordinance considerations relative to
the City’s revised water and wastewater utility rate structure (as outlined,
directed, and committed to via the March 8™ workshop meeting), please be
advised that such is being contemplated via five intervals over a three-year
period.

As referenced in the attached matrix summary, monthly charges for water and
wastewater services are being outlined from July 1, 2022, to October 1, 2025,
including specific calculations for volumetric rates for resident and multiple

Service - Perrormance - INTEGRITY - REesponsiBLE - InnovaTivE - TEAMWORK



City Commission Information Letter
March 25, 2022
Page 2

family units; non-residential (i.e., commercial); potable irrigation; and other
activities such as reclaimed water. Additionally, a tiered rating structure is being
included to help advance and promote water conversation activities, enabling
efficiencies that may otherwise not become available.

An opportunity to adopt respective ordinances will therefore be offered during
the next couple months, to include a reiteration of financing and construction
schedules necessary to support the development of a new water treatment plant
and other accompanying infrastructure.

Updated Revisions to the Approved Annual Budget Format

With new Director of Finance Hugh Dunkley joining the City of Delray Beach this
week, the Office of the City Manager was able to spend time with him to discuss
various expectations. This includes updates to both proposed and annual
budget processes, to likewise include opportunities to improve transparency and
accountability for revenue and expenditure changes that may be experienced in
any given fiscal year.

As referenced in Section 4.05 (C)(1) of the Delray Beach City Charter, direction
to this effect includes summaries of “detailed estimates of all proposed
expenditures for each department and offices of the City, showing the
expenditures for corresponding items for the last preceding and current fiscal
years with the reasons for increases and decreases recommended, as
compared with appropriations for the current year”. As a similar provision exists
in the City Charter concerning revenues (Section 4.05 (C)(3)), guidance
regarding revenues is being provided accordingly as well.

The attached table formats will therefore serve as a representation of how future
approved annual budget documents will be presented for all departments and
municipal operations. Orientations to this effect for all department directors and
section administrators will therefore become an integral function of the Fiscal
Year 2022-2023 process.
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Evaluation of Alternative Currency and Other Assets as an
Investment Policy Consideration for Municipalities

As several of you have recently experienced on occasion, ancillary suggestions
to update the City’s investment policy to include alternative currency and other
assets that have previously not been made available, have recently become a
notable point of both discussion and consideration for a number of municipal
governments throughout America. This includes the prospect (and practice) of
investing in Bitcoin and other cryptocurrency that is currently available in the
marketplace.

As the City of Delray Beach evaluates options relative to updating its investment
policies to help both our organization and community to achieve optimal returns
on its portfolio, direction has been offered to engage in benchmarking activities
with the Government Finance Officers Associations (GFOA), and other
professional organizations that support public finance practices and endeavors.

As referenced in the attached memorandum from Director of Finance Hugh
Dunkley, GFOA currently advises governments to “abstain from accepting
cryptocurrency for receivables, using cryptocurrency for payables, and investing
in these products”. Additional, as GFOA believes that the use of cryptocurrency
carries multiple risks, including the fact that such is not legal tender; lack
underlying substantive value; are extremely volatile in nature, resulting in loss of
principal; as well as potentially illiquid.

Nevertheless, city administration will continue to evaluate the merits of including
suitable investment asset/types for respective future considerations.
Meanwhile, as good stewards of public funds, our main goal remains the safety
and liquidity of the City’s resources.

Calendar of Meetings, Activities, and Functions

Me, along with Mayor Shelley Petrolia, Delray Beach Education Board Chairman
Mitchell Katz, and Education Coordinator Janet Meeks all appeared before the
School District of Palm Beach County Board of Education this past Wednesday
evening to discuss the merits and vision for technical and other ancillary higher
education opportunities at the Delray Full-Service Center.
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All concerned may recall a discussion to this effect publicly during the March 8™
City Commission meeting, with consensus having been offered to present the
merits of respective considerations. We all felt that the communication went
well, in that we were all able to effectively represent the City of Delray Beach
accordingly. Direction is likewise now underway to prepare for a more specific
and robust dialogue to this effect via the joint planning meeting involving both
the City of Delray Beach and School District leadership Monday April 4™,

Enclosures:

Electronic Mail Message Stream from Palm Beach County Engineering Leadership — George Bush Bascule Bridge

Matrix Summary — City of Delray Beach Proposed Water & Wastewater Rate Structure

Sample Adopted Budget Highlights Sections to Support Section 4.05(C)(1) and 4.05(C)(3) of the Delray Beach City Charter
Memorandum from Director of Finance Hugh Dunkley — Cryptocurrency as an Investment Policy Consideration

Calendar for Business Week of March 21, 2022
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City of Delray Beach
Finance Department
M EM ORANUDM

TO: Terrence Moore, City Manager

FROM: Hugh Dunkley, Finance Director
DATE: March 24, 2022

SUBJECT: Cryptocurrency as an Investment Policy Consideration

Regarding the subject of cryptocurrency as an investment policy consideration, the City’s
current investment policy does not permit investments in cryptocurrency. Further, the
Government Finance Officers’ Association (GFOA) currently advises against governments
investing in cryptocurrency.

Section 218.415, Florida statutes, governs the investment activity of municipalities. In part,
this section requires that the City’s investment policy be structured in such a way as to place
the highest priority on safety of principal and liquidity of funds. The optimization of investment
returns shall be secondary to the requirements for safety and liquidity.

In accordance with statutory guidelines, the City’s investment policy has as its primary
objective safety of investment principal and liquidity of funds. The City’s investment policy
was modeled after GFOA’s Model Investment Policy.

On March 4, 2022, GFOA issued an advisory warning governments to “abstain from
accepting cryptocurrency for receivables, using cryptocurrency for payables, and investing
in these products.” GFOA believes that the use of cryptocurrency carries multiple risks,
including that it is:

e Not legal tender as it is like an unregulated anonymous foreign currency

e Lacking underlying substantive value

« Extremely volatile in nature, which could cause loss of principal

o Potentially illiquid

Further, according to the International Monetary Fund (IMF) “Consumer protection risks
remain substantial given limited or inadequate disclosure and oversight” of cryptocurrency
assets.

| am available as always, if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Cc: Laura Thezine, Assistant Finance Director
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